

Maria Simeon-Godfrey

Full Stack Developer

07776651976 | m4mariaoni@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am an energetic and enthusiastic female software engineer. I have some years of experience as a full-stack developer including designing, developing, and deploying software projects. I am an enthusiastic team player and deep creative thinker who has taken part in several substantial projects from initiation to successful completion in the financial and information technology service industry, building applications and APIs such as financial applications, eLearning, and others. I love learning new things but most importantly, I enjoy learning new technologies.

TECHNOLOGIES

Front End	CSS3, Bootstrap, HTML5, JavaScript, React, JQuery
Back End	JavaScript, C#, .NET, .NET Core, MVC, Entity Framework, JAVA, Spring boot, Dapper, REST API
Data Stores	MySQL, Oracle, SQL Server, PostgreSQL, MongoDB
Web Servers	Apache Tomcat, Apache HTTP Server, Microsoft IIS
Operating Systems	Windows 10, Windows Server
Technologies	Git, Octopus, Jenkins, AWS, Azure, Bitbucket, Agile, Scrum

EXPERIENCE

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER | INLAKS

2020 – 2024

Inlaks is an Information Technology Systems Integrator specialized in the deployment of dynamic and highly scalable ICT Infrastructure Solutions.

Responsibilities:

- **Technologies:** C#, .NET CORE, REACT, MVC, SQL Server, Git, JIRA, Jenkins, Bitbucket
- Designing and developing application in an agile environment utilizing a test-driven development approach
- Optimize existing applications by fixing bugs, logical and syntax errors as well as recommending fixes.
- Adding new features to existing Applications.
- Web Service and Web API development.
- Development of Microfinance Validation Tool
- Development of Electronic Fund Transfer Application
- Development of Skilldorm, an e-Learning Solution

IT SUPPORT | DIAMOND BANK

2017 – 2019

Diamond Bank is one of the financial institutions. Diamond Bank enhances customer experience and drives financial inclusion through innovation and technology. However, it has merged with Access Bank to become the largest bank and among the largest in Africa in 2019.

Responsibilities:

- **Technologies:** C#, .NET Framework, ASP.NET MVC, Oracle, SQL Server, SharePoint
- Supported software applications. The example includes the Development of a Valuation Portal for Loan Collection and Collaterals and Development of Stock Count Portal for SME Loan and remittance
- Work with a team of 3 people to develop Sharepoint
- Use of CRM, IT Support Desk to respond to customers need.

WEB DEVELOPER | RIGHTCLICK NIG LTD

2011 – 2017

RIGHTCLICK is a technology solutions firm based in which specializes in professional e-business solutions.

Responsibilities:

- **Technologies:** for example CSS, HTML, and JavaScript, jQuery, FTP, CPANEL
- Designing websites using Content management systems (Joomla, WordPress).
- Provide technical leadership to the team to ensure that they are working in sync and in line with the objectives of the department always
- Working with a team of 7 high performing web developers
- Created and maintained project schedule and technical documentation and acted as liaison between business, QA and development team

EDUCATION

MSc, Advanced Computer Science | Leeds Beckett University | Leeds, United Kingdom

2022 - 2023

- *MSC Distinction*

BSc, Computer Science | University of Ibadan

2007 – 2010

- *Second Class Upper*

CERTIFICATIONS

MICROSOFT AZ-204

2020